



Giorgos Maratheftis

ARTIST DESIGNER MAKER

I was born in 1982 and raised in Limassol, Cyprus. Studied and lived in Illinois, USA. For more than two decades I worked in various design fields and industries. I consider myself creative, hard-worker, team-worker, well-organized, honest and fast learner ready to over-perform at any task is given. Also, I love to travel, meet people and cultures. I enjoy fine arts, music, crafting and hiking. Nature is my constant inspiration among others.

PROFILE

NAME

Giorgos Maratheftis

ADDRESS

Anastasi Andreou 7A
3081 Limassol Cyprus

PHONE

+357 99478159

EMAIL

mgeorgecy@gmail.com

WEBSITE

www.mgeorgecy.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2022 - 2023 **Evpalia Trading - CY**
Measurer for Solids fabrication
CAD for cnc machines, quantity surveyor, cnc operator
- 2019 - 2021 **Stefos Iliadis Furnishings - CY**
Woodworker
Carpentry and furniture design
- 2013 - 2023 **Maras Design Lab - CY**
Founder - Graphic Designer - Illustrator
Visual identity design and brand development
- 2010 - 2013 **Orasi Multimedia - CY**
Multimedia Designer
Director, web and graphic design
- 2007 - 2009 **Divine Advertising - CY**
Senior Graphic Designer
Communication design for print, TV and web
- 2005 - 2007 **Daily Egyptian Newspaper - USA**
Graphic Design Editor
Art and graphic director, layout design
- 2002 - 2007 **Minds Eye Graphics - USA**
Graphic Designer
Graphic designer and print executive
- 2002 - 2000 **A. G. Maratheftis - CY**
Electrical Home Appliances services
Sales, delivery, installation and repair
- 2002 - 2000 **Cypriot National Guard**
Motorized Infantry - Driver
VAB Renault Armored vehicle personnel carrier

EDUCATION

BFA - Bachelor of Fine Arts 2002 - 2007

Specialization in Communication Design

SIU Carbondale - School of Art and Design

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

- I attended a Safety and Health Seminar (2023)
- Excellent PC knowledge (macOS, windows), and Adobe products
- Knowledge of motion graphics, video editing and CAD software
- Operator of printers, cutting machines, CNC etc
- User of all kinds of hand tools
- Speak, read and write equally good in Greek and English



Γιώργος Μαραθεύτης

ΚΑΛΛΙΤΕΧΝΗΣ ΣΧΕΔΙΑΣΤΗΣ ΤΕΧΝΙΤΗΣ

Γεννήθηκα το 1982 και μεγάλωσα στη Λεμεσό, Κύπρο. Σπούδασα και έζησα στο Ιλινόις των Η.Π.Α. Για περισσότερες από δύο δεκαετίες εργάστηκα σε διάφορους τομείς σχεδιασμού και βιομηχανίας. Θεωρώ τον εαυτό μου δημιουργικό, εργατικό, ομαδικό, πολύ οργανωμένο, ειλικρινή με γρήγορη μάθηση και έτοιμο να φέρει εις πέρας οποιαδήποτε εργασία του δίνεται. Μου αρέσει να ταξιδεύω, να γνωρίζω ανθρώπους και πολιτισμούς. Μου αρέσουν οι καλές τέχνες, η μουσική, η χειροτεχνία και η πεζοπορία. Η φύση είναι η μεγαλύτερη έμπνευσή μου μεταξύ άλλων.

ΠΡΟΫΠΗΡΕΣΙΑ

- 2022 - 2023** **Evpalia Trading - CY**
Μετρητής για την κατασκευή στερεών
Σχεδίαση CAD για μηχανές cnc, χειριστής cnc
- 2019 - 2021** **Stefos Iliadis Furnishings - CY**
Ξυλουργός
Κατασκευή και σχεδιασμός επίπλων
- 2013 - 2023** **Maras Design Lab - CY**
Ιδρυτής - Γραφίστας - Εικονογράφος
Σχεδιασμός οπτικής ταυτότητας και ανάπτυξη επωνυμίας
- 2010 - 2013** **Orasi Multimedia - CY**
Σχεδιαστής Πολυμέσων
Σχεδιαστής διαδικτυακού και έντυπου υλικού, Γραφίστας
- 2007 - 2009** **Divine Advertising - CY**
Ανώτερος Γραφίστας
Επικοινωνιακός Σχεδιασμός έντυπα, τηλεόραση διαδικτύου
- 2005 - 2007** **Daily Egyptian Newspaper - USA**
Επεξεργαστής ς γραφικών
Καλλιτεχνική επιμέλεια, διάταξη σελίδων
- 2002 - 2007** **Minds Eye Graphics - USA**
Γραφίστας
Σχεδιασμός και επιμέλεια εκτυπώσεων
- 2002 - 2000** **A. G. Maratheftis - CY**
Υπηρεσίες Ηλεκτρικών Οικιακών Συσκευών
Πωλήσεις, παραδόσεις, εγκαταστάσεις και επισκευές
- 2002 - 2000** **Κυπριακή Εθνική Φρουρά**
Μηχανοκίνητο πεζικό - Οδηγός
Τεθωρακισμένο όχημα μεταφοράς προσωπικού VAB Renault

ΕΚΠΑΙΔΕΥΣΗ

BFA - Bachelor of Fine Arts 2002 - 2007
Εξειδίκευση στο Επικοινωνιακό Σχεδιασμό
SIU Carbondale - School of Art and Design

ΔΕΞΙΟΤΗΤΕΣ ΚΑΙ ΕΙΔΙΚΟΤΗΤΕΣ

- Παρακολούθησα Σεμινάριο Ασφάλειας και Υγείας (2023)
- Άριστες γνώσεις Η/Υ (macOS, windows), και σε προϊόντα Adobe
- Γνώσεις σε κινούμενα γραφικά, επεξεργασία βίντεο και λογισμικά CAD
- Χειριστής εκτυπωτικών, κοπτικών μηχανών, CNC κ.α.
- Χρήστης όλων των ειδών εργαλείων χειρός
- Μιλώ, διαβάζω και γράφω εξίσου καλά σε ελληνικά και αγγλικά



ΠΡΟΦΙΛ

ΟΝΟΜΑ
Γιώργος Μαραθεύτης

ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΗ
Αναστάση Ανδρεού 7Α
3081 Λεμεσός Κύπρος

ΤΗΛΕΦΩΝΟ
+357 99478159

ΗΛ. ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΗ
mgeorgecy@gmail.com

ΙΣΤΟΤΟΠΟΣ
www.mgeorgecy.com

